
  

 Page 1 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 Page 2 
 



  

 Page 3 
 

https://sao.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/


TYP E THE SIDEBAR CONTENT. A SIDEBAR IS A 

STANDALONE SUPPLEMENT TO THE MAIN DOCUMENT. IT IS OFTEN ALIGN 

 

1 | P a g e  

CEO Report 
June 2024 

 

 

 

 

https://pacmtn.org/investments/service-provider-opportunities/


TYP E THE SIDEBAR CONTENT. A SIDEBAR IS A 

STANDALONE SUPPLEMENT TO THE MAIN DOCUMENT. IT IS OFTEN ALIGN 

 

2 | P a g e  

CEO Report 
June 2024 

 

 

 

https://pacmtn.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/PacMtn-Local-Plan-Overview.pdf


TYP E THE SIDEBAR CONTENT. A SIDEBAR IS A 

STANDALONE SUPPLEMENT TO THE MAIN DOCUMENT. IT IS OFTEN ALIGN 

 

3 | P a g e  

CEO Report 
June 2024 

 



 

1. Cover (1 page) 
2. Inside cover: Message from Chair and CEO (1 page) (William & Michael)  
3. Opposite inside cover: Nancie Payne Award (1 page) (TBD) 
4. Board member (2 page spread) (Arissa)  
5. Staff, plus OSO – highlight Craig Clark (1 page) (TBD) 
6. Impact  (2 page spread) (Megan, Dan & Wil) 

a. Left – Service Numbers 

                                                              i.      4 quarter rolling Performance 
1. Youth, Adult and Dislocated Worker 

                                                             ii.      System data 
1. Demographic 
2. Co-enrollments 

 
b. Right Business Engagement 

                                                              i.      Business Serviced 

                                                             ii.      Skills & Certifications Gained 

                                                           iii.      Average Hire Rate 

                                                           iv.      Number of Business Hiring Events 
7. Advocacy (2 pages) (William & Megan)  

a. Hill Climb and the House Bill 
b. Sponsorships: Future of Work, Business Expo 
c. Other investments (backpacks, etc.)  

8. Program Highlights (2 pages) (Dan & Wil) 
a. Funding level (PY), number served, outcomes, training/credentials for:  

i. Poverty Reduction (EcSA & WIOA)  
ii. Reentry & Opioid Impacted (Prep, Pathways & Opioid) 

iii. Strategic Focus (Quest, Ag)  
9. Financial Review (2 page) (Wil & Melody) 

a. One-page balance / summary 
b. Bubble chart / breakdown 

10. BHAG Plan Overview (1 page) (Megan & Wes) 
a. Summary of major goals, objectives, general timeline 



I. 
 

 
 

 
 

II. 

 

 

o 

III. 
 

http://www.pacmtn.org/


 

 

 

 

o 

 

 

o 

IV. 
• 





  

 Page 1 
 

PacMtn WDC Board of Directors & 
PacMtn Workforce Consortium Joint Meeting 
PacMtn Budget Workshop 
Meeting Minutes 
April 25, 2024 | 2:00p 

 
Lacey Community Center & Online via Microsoft Teams 
 
Attendees: 
Board Members: Michael Cade, Dr. Lorie Thompson, Christina Riley, Alissa Shay, Richard DeBolt, PeterLahmann, 

Derek Epps, Angela White, David Schaffert, Joe Vansyckle (Nominee), Cheryl Heywood, Tricia Wiltse 
 
Consortium Members: Commissioner Sharon Trask, Commissioner Patrick Jerry Doyle, Commissioner Carolina 

Mejia, Commissioner Sean Swope 
 
PacMtn Staff: William Westmoreland, Wil Yeager, Arissa De Lima, Megan Fiess, Dan Cooling, Christina Gorman, 

Aaron Pentland, Wes Smith, Erin Ward, Kellie Hale, Jeannie House, Craig Clark, Marco Hernandez, Orinda Goddard, 
Leon Ross 
 
Guests: Jason Hoseney, Andrew Garate, Heather Leach, Ariel Finfrock 

 

I. Welcome & Leadership Reports 

a. Welcome & Self Introductions – Sharon Trask Called the Meeting to order at 2:08p.  

b. Establish Quorum & Review Today’s Agenda – Quorum was established at this time for 

the Consortium. The WDC Board did not establish Quorum at this time. 

  

 Consortium Discussion and Action Item: Reappointment of Board Member Term and 

Nomination of Board Member 

    Action Item: Motion to Approve Reappointment of Board Member’s Term  

 Cheryl Heywood, Timberland Regional Library, Executive Director, 3-year term – 

Expiring June 30, 2026 

 Commissioner Swope queried on the application for Reappointment of Cheryl Heywood’s 

Board Term. Arissa De Lima explained that Cheryl’s term has expired and PacMtn is in 

the process of updating Board Terms as discussed in previous Board and Consortium 

Meetings. 

 Commissioner Swope voiced concern in failed efforts in setting up meetings on Non-

Board discussion with Cheryl Heywood. 

 With no motion, Commissioner Trask tabled this item and moved to the next Action Item.  

     

    Action Item: Motion to Approve Nominee  

 Joe Vansyckle, Employment Security Department, Southwest Coastal region 

Director, 3-year term – Expiring June 30, 2026 

 Commissioner Trask lead this discussion. Joe Vansyckle provided an introduction to 

the Board.  

  

 Commissioner Swope Motioned to Approve Joe Vansyckle. Commissioner Doyle was 

unavailable for a second. 



  

 Page 2 
 

 Commissioner Trask has moved this item further down the Agenda in agreement with 

Commissioner Swope. 

 

 Michael Cade called the WDC Board Meeting to order at 2:22p and quorum was 

established. Introductions were made. 

 

c. Board Chair Comments – Michael Cade showed his appreciation for all in attendance. 

He reflected on his time with PacMtn at the NAWB conference in March. He 

recommends for Board members to attend the conference for continued learning and 

networking. 

d. CEO Report – William Westmoreland reviewed highlights from his CEO Report. Full 

report can be found on the PacMtn website at www.pacmtn.org.  

 

II. Action: Consent Agenda  
The Consent Agenda is a SINGLE item for Board consideration that encompasses items the Board would typically 

approve with little comment. Procedural items such as approval of Minutes, or other legal or housekeeping items are 

appropriate for a Consent Agenda. There can be explanation of items, but there is no discussion of the Consent Agenda. 

If discussion is warranted or requested ANY item can be immediately removed and placed on the regular Agenda for full 

board discussion. 

a. Action Item: Motion to Approve 02/22/2024 Board Minutes  

i. Peter Lahmann motioned to Approve items in the Consent Agenda as 

presented. Alissa Shay seconded. Motion Carries.  

 

III. Action Item & Discussion 

a. Discussion Item: Request to Approve Funding Awards  

Kellie Hale led this discussion. She provided the board with the background including 

the RFP/RFQ process and awardee.  

i. Action Item: Motion to Approve the Funding Awarded to the Capital STEM 

Alliance 

 

Alissa Shay Motioned to Approve the Funding Awarded to the Capital STEM 

Alliance. Dr. Lorie Thompson and Christina Riley Abstained from the vote.  

Cheryl Heywood seconded. Motion Carries.  

 

ii. Action Item: Motion to Approve the Funding Awarded to the Thurston County 

Chamber of Commerce  

 

Alissa Shay Motioned to Approve the Funding Awarded to the Capital STEM 

Alliance. David Schaffert Abstained from the vote.  Peter Lahmann seconded. 

Motion Carries.  

 

iii. Action Item: Motion to Approve the Funding Awarded to the Thurston Economic 

Development Council  

 

http://www.pacmtn.org/


  

 Page 3 
 

Alissa Shay Motioned to Approve the Funding Awarded to the Capital STEM 

Alliance. Michael Cade Abstained from the vote.  David Schaffert seconded. 

Motion Carries.  

 

There were no questions on this item.  

 

b. Discussion and Action Item: Reappointment of Board Member Term and Nomination 

of Board Member 

i. Action Item: Motion to Approve Reappointment of Board Member’s Term  

 Cheryl Heywood, Timberland Regional Library, Executive Director, 3-year term – 

Expiring June 30, 2026 

 

WDC Board – Dr. Lorie Thompson Motioned to Approve the Reappointment of 

Board Member’s Term. Cheryl Heywood Abstained from the vote. David 

Schaffert seconded. Motion Carries.  

 

Consortium – Commissioner Doyle Motioned to Approve the Reappointment of 

Board Member’s Term. Commissioner Mejia seconded. Commissioner Swope 

Opposed. In favor of Ayes, Motion Carries.  

 

 

ii. Action Item: Motion to Approve Nominee 

 Joe Vansyckle, Employment Security Department, Southwest Coastal Region 

Director, 3-year Term – Expiring June 30, 2026 

 

WDC Board – Peter Lahmann Motioned to Approve the Appointment of Board 

Member. David Schaffert seconded. Motion Carries. 

 

Consortium – Commissioner Swope Motioned to Approve the Appointment of 

Board Member. Commissioner Mejia seconded. Motion Carries.  

 

IV. Fiscal Items:  

a. Discussion and Action Item: PY23 Budget Modification 

Wil led this discussion with the Board. He reviewed the included Memorandum and 

charts.  

 

Commissioner Swope queried on the service providers for the Pathways grant.  

Dan Cooling provided general information on the program and the organization of the 

current provider.  

 

Action Item: Motion to Approve PY23 Budget Modification and Recommend Do Pass 

to the Consortium 

 



  

 Page 4 
 

WDC Board – Angela White Motioned to Approve the PY23 Budget 

Modification. Christina Riley seconded. Motion Carries. 

 

Consortium – Commissioner Swope Motioned to Approve the PY23 Budget 

Modification. Commissioner Mejia seconded. Motion Carries.  

 

b. Discussion Item: PY24 Preliminary Budget Discussion 

Wil led the discussion with the Board. He stated that the PY24 Budget will be available 

for review at the June Board meeting. See attached PY24 Preliminary Budget 

Discussion document for feedback. 

 

V. Executive Session.  

  

There has been NO Executive Session Requested at this time.  

 

VI. Committee & Task Force Updates 

a. Michael announced that a one page handout has been provided that provides 

explanation on each Committees current work.  

 

VII. Good of the Order & Announcements 

Cheryl Heywood announced that the Nisqually Indian Tribe had 900 of their employees sign 

up for library cards to assist with training and development. Nisqually also donated 30 

tablets & 30 laptops to TRL for use in their Anywhere Library.  

 

Peter Lahmann shared a ceremony will be Held on Thursday in Dupont to honor a WWII 

veteran. 

 

Michael announced that a year ago an Economic Develop District was created to include 

Thurston, Mason, Grays Harbor and Pacific counties. They are currently working on their 

Community Economic Development Strategies. Once this is approved, he will bring it to the 

WDC Board for awareness.  

 

  No further Good of the Order or Announcements. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:04p 

Submitted by: Arissa De Lima, WDC Board Secretary 

 

 

 



  

 Page 5 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

 Page 6 
 

 

 

 

2024 Consortium Members 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Workforce Development Speak (Commonly Used Acronyms) 

ABE Adult Basic Education IFA Infrastructure Funding Agreement 

CBO Community Based Organizations  ITA Individual Training Account 

CJ Community Jobs MOU Memorandum of Understanding 

CLEO Chief Local Elected Official MyJOB My Journey Out Beyond 

CSO Community Service Offices OJT On the Job Training 

DOL Department of Labor OURR Opioid Use Reduction & Recovery 

 

 

 

 

 

Name Representing County 

Commissioner Sharon Trask 

Consortium Chair-Chief Local Elected Official 

Mason 

Commissioner Patrick “Jerry” Doyle 

 

Pacific 

Commissioner Sean Swope 

 

Lewis 

Commissioner Kevin Pine 

 

Grays Harbor 

Commissioner Carolina Mejia 

 

Thurston 



  

 Page 7 
 

DSHS Department of Social of Health Services  TAA The Trade Adjustment Assistance 

DVR Division of Vocational Rehabilitation TANF Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 

ESD Employment Security Department WDA Workforce Development Areas 

DW Dislocated Worker WEX Work Experience 

ESD 113 Educational Service District – Capital 
Region 

WIOA Workforce Innovation & Opportunity Act 

ETPL Eligibility Training Provider List WTECB Workforce Training & Education 
Coordinating Board 

  
PacMtn Board Member Values 

Customer needs are priority #1. Ensure 

all counties are included. 

 

Innovate and be creative. 

Honor diverse perspectives. 

In all things demonstrate: Integrity, honesty, transparency, personal excellence, constructive 

self-assessment, continuous self-improvement, and mutual respect 

 

Duty of Attention = Full participation and Practical inquiry 

Duty of Allegiance = Address conflict of interest & confidentiality, care about funding sources & potential 

opportunities 

Duty of Agreement = Abide by Federal, State & Local laws and PacMtn mission, vision, values, services, 

policies & programs 

 

Board Member Reminders 

 

Conflict of Interest: In accordance with the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act and the standards 

of honorable business practice. Workforce Development Council members (WDC), as well as members of 

WDC Committees and Task Forces, who directly represent, are employed by, or act as consultants to 

organizations or agencies having business before the Council shall not vote on any matter or issue 

regarding said organization or agency. Any member having a conflict of interest will declare the conflict 

prior to any discussion on the matter and must recuse themselves from any formal action related to the 

conflict.  

 

Concern about misuse of public resources: PacMtn Board of Directors takes seriously all matters of 

fiscal integrity and the ethical and lawful conduct of its business.  Any concerns about fraud, abuse or 

unethical conduct should be reported to a Board Officer, the CEO or the State Auditor’s Office (SAO). 

https://sao.wa.gov/report-a-concern/how-to-report-a-concern/


1 

 

 
 

 

 PY24 State 
Allocation 

PY24 Estimate 
PacMtn 

PY23 PacMtn 
Amount 

Youth 22,783,132 1,716,762 1,316,953 

Adult 21,844,797 1,736,109 1,319,800 

Dislocated 

Worker 

19,743,634 1,047,106 1,343,409 

 



2 

 

 
 

 



3 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6 

 

 
 

 



7 

 

 
 

 

 

 



8 

 

 
 

 



9 

 

 
 

 

 

Other Feedback/Comments/Questions: 
Q1 – When should we expect a final budget? 
A1- June Board’s meeting will have the PY24 Budget.  

Specific Board Query and Strategic Directions 



 

PacMtn’s mission is to lead dynamic regional workforce development that enhances economic success. 
 

201 5th Ave SW Suite 401 Olympia, WA 98501 |   www.pacmtn.org 
 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  PacMtn Consortium 

Date:           June 27, 2024 
 
Subject: PacMtn Board of Directors Terms and Vacancies  
 
 
On June 20, 2024, the Workforce Training and Educations Coordination Board approved PacMtn’s 4-year 
local plan which included board certification.  While we have not been officially notified on the 
certification, we did receive feedback from the staff that they were concerned about long-term 
vacancies.  We also expect to have feedback, though not a finding, from our annual monitoring 
regarding the vacancies.  

As of this date, the following seats are open:  

• Grays Harbor County: 2 employer seats 
o We have one nomination, Stacie Vaughan of Vaughan Pump, we’re working through the 

paperwork and should have it ready soon.  
o The GGHI director should be announced soon and we’ll get the paperwork processed 

ASAP 
• Lewis: 1 employer vacancy, 1 expired term 

o Richard DeBolt’s term is expired (6/30/2023), needs nomination letter to renew 
o The other seat has been vacant for nearly a year 

• Mason County: 1 employer vacancy traditionally filled by the EDC director 
o William and Kevin Shutty met recently, he is interested in filling the seat, paperwork to 

follow soon.  
o Derek Epps’ seat is expired (6/30/2023), needs a nomination letter to renew 

• Regional Basic Education: This seat has been vacant for some time, however Dr. Carli Schiffner is 
working with all of the college presidents to get PacMtn a nomination soon 

 

Next Steps 
Our ask today, is that we collectively work together to drive the process for these nominations so that 
we have nominations in front of the board at the 2024 Fall Board Retreat this September.  This may be 
challenging as all but the regional nomination will need to be scheduled for action at an upcoming 
commission meeting in the respective counties. Arissa De Lima will follow up with each of you to move 
the process forward.  

 
** Page Numbers will populate starting on the second page 



 

1 
 



 

2 
 

 

 

 



 

3 
 



 

4 
 



 

5 
 

 



 

6 
 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Economic Security for All 

$108,333 Business Nav. 

WIOA Formula Grants 

$6,667,036 

WIOA Competitive 

Grants $3,248,967 
State EcSA $794,801 Dept of Commerce 

Grants $3,656,169 

Other, State, Local 

Funding $447,109 

Admin Cost Pool 

$760,357 

Youth $2,175288 

Adult $2,040,191 

Dislocated Worker 

$1,91,200 

Direct Participant 

Services 

Business  

Solutions 

Special Impact 

Projects 
Misc. Contracts 

Administrative 

Services 

PY 24 Revenues - $14,814,082 

PY 24 Expenses - $11,944,553 

• Commerce Regional By 
and For partner Develop-
ment 

• Quest Contracts 

 

• Business Services 

• Military Transition 

• Commerce Sector En-
gagement 

 

• Admin Office Operations 

• Media Story Teller 

• System Partner facili-
ties rent 

 

• Youth 

• Sector Facilitation 
• 2100  

• Commerce Regional 
Engagement 

 

      $6,021,533           $2,050,000                        $310,000                   $260,000                           $3,303,019 

• Adult/DW/Youth 

• Community Youth 

 

• Commerce Partici-
pant Services 

45.0% 

50.4% 

5.4%  

  21.9% 

3.0% 

17.2% 2.6% 2.2% 27.7% 

Economic Security for All 

$686,468 Self Sufficient 

Opioid Disaster 

$207,000 
Thurston County 

Jail - $126,947 

Ag Labor - 

$320,163 

Military Transition - Com-

munity Project 1,500,000 

Economic Security for All 

Fed $449,147 

Quest DWG      

$45,736     

Pathways Home 

$1,003,626 

EcSA- Participant 

2,507,354 

EcSA - Business Ser-

vices 1,148,815 

24.7% 



Pacific Mountain Workforce Development Council
Program Year 2024
July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025
Preliminary Budget

Direct Participant 
Services

Business Services 
& Solutions

Special Impact 
Projects

Misc. Contracts & 
Projects

Administrative 
Services Total

 

Budgeted Revenues:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Formula Grants
  WIOA Admin Cost Pool (ACP) -                          -                      -                      -                       760,357.14            760,357.14             
  WIOA Adult 840,000.00               350,000.00           -                      75,000.00              775,190.74            2,040,190.74           
  WIOA Dislocated Worker 430,000.00               450,000.00           -                      75,000.00              736,200.41            1,691,200.41           
  WIOA Youth 805,000.00               400,000.00           -                      100,000.00            870,287.61            2,175,287.61           
Subtotal 2,075,000.00            1,200,000.00        -                      250,000.00            3,142,035.91         6,667,035.91           

 
Competit ive DOL/ WIOA Grants
  Opioid Disaster NDWG (03/01/2022-09/30/23) 2nd Half 187,000.00               -                      -                      -                       20,000.00             207,000.00             
  Pathway Home (07/01/22-12/31/2025) 715,295.00               -                      -                      -                       288,331.31            1,003,626.31           
  Quest DWG (10/01/22-09/30/24) -                          -                      10,000.00             -                       35,736.53             45,736.53               
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY22 22,000.00                -                      -                      -                       21,500.00             43,500.00               
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY23 99,000.00                -                      -                      -                       128,108.00            227,108.00             
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY24 125,000.00               -                      -                      -                       96,995.73             221,995.73             
  Military Transition - Community Project Grant 954,000.00               -                      -                      -                       546,000.00            1,500,000.00           
Subtotal 2,102,295.00            -                      10,000.00             -                       1,136,671.57         3,248,966.57           

State EcSA
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) 466,468.00               -                      -                      -                       220,000.00            686,468.00             
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) State Business Nav -                          -                      -                      -                       108,333.00            108,333.00             

-                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
Subtotal 466,468.00               -                      -                      -                       328,333.00            794,801.00             

  
Department of Commerce Grants
  Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  Commerce EcSA - Participant Services -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
     In House Commerce Incentives 1,949,000.00            -                      300,000.00           -                       258,354.00            2,507,354.00           
  Commerce EcSA - Sector Engagement -                          850,000.00           -                       298,815.44            1,148,815.44           

-                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
Subtotal 1,949,000.00            850,000.00           300,000.00           -                       557,169.44            3,656,169.44           

Other Grants
  Thurston Job Champions Network (Ends 10/31/23) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  City of Olympia Journey to Jobs (Ends 12/31/23) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  Thurston County Jail Program 126,946.82               -                      -                      -                       -                       126,946.82             
  Boeing -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  TST Community Grant (Ends 12/31/2023) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  Lift (Lightweight Innovations for Tomorrow) (05/01/2022 - 09/30/2023) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  Ag Labor (02/14/2023-12/31/2024 310,000.00               -                      -                      -                       10,162.82             320,162.82             
Subtotal 436,946.82               -                      -                      -                       10,162.82             447,109.64             

Total Revenue 7,029,709.82         2,050,000.00      310,000.00         250,000.00          5,174,372.74      14,814,082.56      



Direct Participant 
Services

Business Services 
& Solutions

Special Impact 
Projects

Misc. Contracts & 
Projects

Administrative 
Services Total

Budgeted Expenditures:

Program Services
Direct Participant 

Services
Business Services 

& Solutions
Special Impact 

Projects
Misc. Contracts & 

Projects
Administrative 

Services Total

 WIOA Formula
 Contracted Programs:  Adult 800,000.00               -                      -                      -                       -                       800,000.00             
                               Dislocated Worker 400,000.00               -                      -                      -                       -                       400,000.00             
                               Youth 100,000.00               -                      -                      25,000.00              -                       125,000.00             
 Community Youth Projects 675,000.00               -                      -                      -                       -                       675,000.00             
 Youth Training and internships -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
 Incumbent Worker Training -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
 Business Services / Including Military Transition -                          1,200,000.00        -                      -                       -                       1,200,000.00           
 Apprentice Connections -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
 Sector Facilitation/Media/Web Support -                          -                      -                      225,000.00            -                       225,000.00             
 One Stop Operator / Professional Development 90,000.00                -                      -                      10,000.00              -                       100,000.00             
     Subtotal 2,065,000.00            1,200,000.00        -                      260,000.00            -                       3,525,000.00           

Competitive DOL/WIOA Grants
  Opioid Disaster NDWG (03/01/2022-09/30/23) 2nd Half 187,000.00               -                      -                      -                       -                       187,000.00             
  Pathway Home (07/01/22-12/31/2025) 671,118.58               -                       671,118.58             
  Quest DWG (10/01/22-09/30/24) -                          -                      10,000.00             -                       -                       10,000.00               
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY22 22,000.00                -                      -                      -                       -                       22,000.00               
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY23 99,000.00                99,000.00               
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY24 125,000.00               125,000.00             
  Military Transition - Community Project Grant -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
     Subtotal 1,104,118.58            -                      10,000.00             -                       -                       1,114,118.58           

State EcSA
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) 466,468.00               -                      -                      -                       -                       466,468.00             
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) State Business Nav -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         

-                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
     Subtotal 466,468.00               -                      -                      -                       -                       466,468.00             

Department of Commerce Grants
  Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  Commerce EcSA - Participant Services 1,949,000.00            -                      300,000.00           -                       -                       2,249,000.00           
  Commerce EcSA - Sector Engagement -                          850,000.00           -                      -                       -                       850,000.00             

-                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
     Subtotal 1,949,000.00            850,000.00           300,000.00           -                       -                       3,099,000.00           

Other Grants
  Thurston Job Champions Network (Ends 10/31/23) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  City of Olympia Journey to Jobs (Ends 12/31/23) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  Thurston County Jail Program 126,946.82               -                      -                      -                       -                       126,946.82             
  Boeing -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  TST Community Grant (Ends 12/31/2023) -                          -                      -                      -                       -                       -                         
  Lift (Lightweight Innovations for Tomorrow) (05/01/2022 - 09/30/2023) -                          -                      -                       -                         
  Ag Labor (02/14/2023-12/31/2024 310,000.00               -                      -                      -                       -                       310,000.00             
     Subtotal 436,946.82               -                      -                      -                       -                       436,946.82             

Program Expense Total 6,021,533.41         2,050,000.00      310,000.00         260,000.00          -                       8,641,533.41        



Direct Participant 
Services

Business Services 
& Solutions

Special Impact 
Projects

Misc. Contracts & 
Projects

Administrative 
Services Total

Administrative Services
Administrative Office Operations
  Salaries 1,653,981.25         1,653,981.25           
  Benefits 690,135.51            690,135.51             
  Travel & Training 140,052.51            140,052.51             
  Professional Services 317,616.51            317,616.51             
  Facilities 202,545.64            202,545.64             
  Supplies & Communications 42,796.00             42,796.00               
  Equip/Maintenance/Rentals 7,500.00               7,500.00                 
  Depreciation -                       -                         
  Insurance 11,161.99             11,161.99               
  Memberships 18,730.00             18,730.00               
  Misc. 108,000.00            108,000.00             
Admin Office Subtotal 3,192,519.41         3,192,519.41           

Other Activities 
  Sector Strategies and LMI -                       -                         
  Local Plan -                       -                         
  System Rent Support 60,000.00             60,000.00               
  Media 48,000.00             48,000.00               
  HR Consulting (Employee Retention) 2,500.00               2,500.00                 
  Launch Pad Scope -                       -                         
Other Subtotal 110,500.00            110,500.00             

One Stop Operator -                       -                         
One Stop Operator Subtotal -                       -                         

Administrative Expense Total 3,303,019.41      3,303,019.41        
 

Total Expenditures 6,021,533.41         2,050,000.00      310,000.00         260,000.00          3,303,019.41      11,944,552.82      

Admin Office Formula Carry Forward to PY25 1,072,487             
Admin Office Carry Forward Ongoing Grants to PY25 798,866                
Program Carry Forward Ongoing Grants to PY25 998,176                
Total Carry Forward to PY25 2,869,530             



Pacific Mountain Workforce Development Council
Program Year 2024
July 1, 2024 - June 30, 2025
Preliminary Budget

Direct Participant 
Services

Business Services & 
Solutions

Special Impact 
Projects

Misc. Contracts & 
Projects

Administrative 
Services Total-PY24 Prelim Total-PY23 MOD Difference Comments

 

Budgeted Revenues:

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Formula Grants
  WIOA Admin Cost Pool (ACP) -                        -                       -                     -                     760,357.14            760,357.14              542,906.97              217,450.17                  Increase in PacMtn Funding
  WIOA Adult 840,000.00             350,000.00            -                     75,000.00           775,190.74            2,040,190.74           1,434,696.77            605,493.97                  Increase in PacMtn Funding
  WIOA Dislocated Worker 430,000.00             450,000.00            -                     75,000.00           736,200.41            1,691,200.41           1,696,797.31            (5,596.90)                    
  WIOA Youth 805,000.00             400,000.00            -                     100,000.00         870,287.61            2,175,287.61           1,692,127.18            483,160.43                  Increase in PacMtn Funding

Subtotal 2,075,000.00          1,200,000.00         -                     250,000.00         3,142,035.91         6,667,035.91           5,366,528.23            1,300,507.68               
 

Competitive DOL/ WIOA Grants
  Opioid Disaster NDWG (03/01/2022-09/30/23) 2nd Half 187,000.00             -                       -                     -                     20,000.00             207,000.00              711,603.46              (504,603.46)                 Program Ending
  Pathway Home (07/01/22-12/31/2025) 715,295.00             -                       -                     -                     288,331.31            1,003,626.31           594,916.00              408,710.31                  Estimate to begin program year
  Quest DWG (10/01/22-09/30/24) -                        -                       10,000.00           -                     35,736.53             45,736.53                979,478.53              (933,742.00)                 Program Ending
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY22 22,000.00              -                       -                     -                     21,500.00             43,500.00                354,945.00              (311,445.00)                 Program Ending
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY23 99,000.00              -                       -                     -                     128,108.00            227,108.00              -                          227,108.00                  New Program
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY24 125,000.00             -                       -                     -                     96,995.73             221,995.73              -                          221,995.73                  New Program
  Military Transition - Community Project Grant 954,000.00             -                       -                     -                     546,000.00            1,500,000.00           1,500,000.00            -                             
Subtotal 2,102,295.00          -                       10,000.00           -                     1,136,671.57         3,248,966.57           4,140,942.99            (891,976.42)                 

State EcSA
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) 466,468.00             -                       -                     -                     220,000.00            686,468.00              593,651.00              92,817.00                    Renewal of funding
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) State Business Nav -                        -                       -                     -                     108,333.00            108,333.00              108,333.00              -                             Renewal of funding

-                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         -                          -                             
Subtotal 466,468.00             -                       -                     -                     328,333.00            794,801.00              701,984.00              92,817.00                    

Department of Commerce Grants
  Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         164,777.86              (164,777.86)                 Program Ended
  Commerce EcSA - Participant Services -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         -                             
     In House Commerce Incentives 1,949,000.00          -                       300,000.00         -                     258,354.00            2,507,354.00           3,019,354.00            (512,000.00)                 Funds spent in PY23 on Participants
  Commerce EcSA - Sector Engagement -                        850,000.00            -                     -                     298,815.44            1,148,815.44           1,348,158.00            (199,342.56)                 Business services funds spent 

Subtotal 1,949,000.00          850,000.00            300,000.00         -                     557,169.44            3,656,169.44           4,532,289.86            (876,120.42)                 

Other Grants
  Thurston Job Champions Network (Ends 10/31/23) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         227,276.59              (227,276.59)                 Program Ended
  City of Olympia Journey to Jobs (Ends 12/31/23) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         132,836.24              (132,836.24)                 Program Ended
  Thurston County Jail Program 126,946.82             -                       -                     -                     -                       126,946.82              196,778.82              (69,832.00)                  Change in Accounting
  Boeing -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         100,000.00              (100,000.00)                 Did not compete for funds
  TST Community Grant (Ends 12/31/2023) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         71,041.23                (71,041.23)                  Program Ended
  Lift (Lightweight Innovations for Tomorrow) (05/01/2022 - 09/30/2023) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         54,460.09                (54,460.09)                  Program Ended
  Ag Labor (02/14/2023-12/31/2024 310,000.00             -                       -                     -                     10,162.82             320,162.82              493,196.48              (173,033.66)                 Amount spent in PY23
Subtotal 436,946.82             -                       -                     -                     10,162.82             447,109.64              1,275,589.45            (828,479.81)                 

Total Revenue 7,029,709.82       2,050,000.00      310,000.00       250,000.00       5,174,372.74      14,814,082.56      16,017,334.53       (1,203,251.97)           



Direct Participant 
Services

Business Services & 
Solutions

Special Impact 
Projects

Misc. Contracts & 
Projects

Administrative 
Services Total-PY24 Prelim Total-PY23 MOD Difference Comments

Budgeted Expenditures:

Program Services
Direct Participant 

Services
Business Services & 

Solutions
Special Impact 

Projects
Misc. Contracts & 

Projects
Administrative 

Services Total-PY24 Prelim Total-PY23 MOD Difference

 WIOA Formula
 Contracted Programs:  Adult 800,000.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       800,000.00              575,000.00              225,000.00                  
                               Dislocated Worker 400,000.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       400,000.00              425,000.00              (25,000.00)                  
                               Youth 100,000.00             -                       -                     25,000.00           -                       125,000.00              825,000.00              (700,000.00)                 Moving Funds from Contractor to community
 Community Youth Projects 675,000.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       675,000.00              -                          675,000.00                  Community Youth Funding
 Youth Training and internships -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         30,000.00                (30,000.00)                  Project ended
 Incumbent Worker Training -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         100,000.00              (100,000.00)                 Project ended
 Business Services / Including Military Transition -                        1,200,000.00         -                     -                     -                       1,200,000.00           599,759.00              600,241.00                  Investing in Project 2100
 Apprentice Connections -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         15,000.00                (15,000.00)                  
 Sector Facilitation/Media/Web Support -                        -                       -                     225,000.00         -                       225,000.00              4,194.00                  220,806.00                  Sector Convening
 One Stop Operator / Professional Development 90,000.00              -                       -                     10,000.00           -                       100,000.00              10,000.00                90,000.00                    Moved OSO From PacMtn Admin 
     Subtotal 2,065,000.00          1,200,000.00         -                     260,000.00         -                       3,525,000.00           2,583,953.00            941,047.00                  

Competitive DOL/WIOA Grants
  Opioid Disaster NDWG (03/01/2022-09/30/23) 2nd Half 187,000.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       187,000.00              567,796.48              (380,796.48)                 Ending of the program
  Pathway Home (07/01/22-12/31/2025) 671,118.58             -                       -                     -                     -                       671,118.58              589,953.46              81,165.12                    
  Quest DWG (10/01/22-09/30/24) -                        -                       10,000.00           -                     -                       10,000.00                642,835.00              (632,835.00)                 Ending of the program

  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY22 22,000.00              -                       -                     -                     -                       22,000.00                255,000.00              (233,000.00)                 Final spending for program

  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY23 99,000.00              -                       -                     -                     -                       99,000.00                -                          99,000.00                    New funding

  Economic Security for All (EcSA) Federal PY24 125,000.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       125,000.00              -                          125,000.00                  New funding
  Military Transition - Community Project Grant -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         -                          -                             Have programed work

     Subtotal 1,104,118.58          -                       10,000.00           -                     -                       1,114,118.58           2,055,584.94            (941,466.36)                 

State EcSA
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) 466,468.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       466,468.00              416,384.00              50,084.00                    Continuation of funding
  Economic Security for All (EcSA) State Business Nav -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         -                          -                             Cost accounted for in Admin costs

-                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         -                          -                             
     Subtotal 466,468.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       466,468.00              416,384.00              50,084.00                    

Department of Commerce Grants -                             
  Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         99,103.45                (99,103.45)                  End of Program
  Commerce EcSA - Participant Services 1,949,000.00          -                       300,000.00         -                     -                       2,249,000.00           99,000.00                2,150,000.00               Estimated expenditure in PY24
  Commerce EcSA - Sector Engagement -                        850,000.00            -                     -                     -                       850,000.00              103,571.00              746,429.00                  Estimated expenditure in PY24

-                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         -                          -                             
     Subtotal 1,949,000.00          850,000.00            300,000.00         -                     -                       3,099,000.00           301,674.45              2,797,325.55               

Other Grants
  Thurston Job Champions Network (Ends 10/31/23) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         168,715.79              (168,715.79)                 end of program
  City of Olympia Journey to Jobs (Ends 12/31/23) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         108,316.19              (108,316.19)                 end of program
  Thurston County Jail Program 126,946.82             -                       -                     -                     -                       126,946.82              132,202.89              (5,256.07)                    
  Boeing -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         -                          -                             
  TST Community Grant (Ends 12/31/2023) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         48,508.65                (48,508.65)                  end of program

  Lift (Lightweight Innovations for Tomorrow) (05/01/2022 - 09/30/2023) -                        -                       -                     -                     -                       -                         47,538.67                (47,538.67)                  end of program
  Ag Labor (02/14/2023-12/31/2024 310,000.00             -                       -                     -                     -                       310,000.00              440,428.94              (130,428.94)                 Funds expended in PY23
     Subtotal 436,946.82             -                       -                     -                     -                       436,946.82              945,711.13              (508,764.31)                 

Program Expense Total 6,021,533.41       2,050,000.00      310,000.00       260,000.00       -                       8,641,533.41        6,303,307.52         2,338,225.89             



Direct Participant 
Services

Business Services & 
Solutions

Special Impact 
Projects

Misc. Contracts & 
Projects

Administrative 
Services Total-PY24 Prelim Total-PY23 MOD Difference Comments

Administrative Services
Administrative Office Operations
  Salaries 1,653,981.25         1,653,981.25           1,499,438.45 154,542.80                  Increase in Wages, and the Addition of 2 Employees
  Benefits 690,135.51            690,135.51              661,452.06 28,683.45                    10% increase in Medical and Additional Employees
  Travel & Training 140,052.51            140,052.51              132,761.71 7,290.80                     
  Professional Services 317,616.51            317,616.51              179,166.51 138,450.00                  25K LMI contract, and 75K computer support
  Facilities 202,545.64            202,545.64              198,633.14 3,912.50                     Standard increase in costs
  Supplies & Communications 42,796.00             42,796.00                42,842.98 (46.98)                         
  Equip/Maintenance/Rentals 7,500.00               7,500.00                 9,120.00 (1,620.00)                    
  Depreciation -                       -                         0.00 -                             
  Insurance 11,161.99             11,161.99                11,161.99 -                             
  Memberships 18,730.00             18,730.00                18,230.00 500.00                        
  Misc. 108,000.00            108,000.00              51,360.00 56,640.00                    
Admin Office Subtotal 3,192,519.41         3,192,519.41           2,804,166.84            388,352.57                  

Other Activities 
  Sector Strategies and LMI -                       -                         25,000.00                (25,000.00)                  Expense continued Included in Professional Services
  Local Plan 90,000.00                (90,000.00)                  Plan Completed
  System Rent Support 60,000.00             60,000.00                -                          60,000.00                    Paying Costs Directly to save costs
  Media 48,000.00             48,000.00                94,500.00                (46,500.00)                  Included this year in sector work
  HR Consulting (Employee Retention) 2,500.00               2,500.00                 23,920.00                (21,420.00)                  Minimal Use Anticipated
  Launch Pad Scope -                       -                         28,000.00                (28,000.00)                  Work done in house

Other Subtotal 110,500.00            110,500.00              261,420.00              (150,920.00)                 

One Stop Operator -                       -                         75,000.00                (75,000.00)                  Costs moved 

One Stop Operator Subtotal -                       -                         75,000.00                (75,000.00)                  

Administrative Expense Total 3,303,019.41      3,303,019.41        3,140,586.84         162,432.57                
 

Total Expenditures 6,021,533.41       2,050,000.00      310,000.00       260,000.00       3,303,019.41      11,944,552.82      9,443,894.36         2,500,658.46             

Admin Office Formula Carry Forward to PY25 1,072,487             1,020,908              
Admin Office Carry Forward Ongoing Grants to PY25 798,866                1,260,648              
Program Carry Forward Ongoing Grants to PY25 998,176                4,947,920              
Total Carry Forward to PY25 2,869,530             7,229,476              


	20240627 Consortium Meeting Agenda.pdf
	1 - CEO Report June 2024.pdf
	Annual Report Draft Outline.pdf
	2 - 20240328 Consortium Meeting Minutes.pdf
	3 - 20240425 Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes.pdf
	20240425 Budget Workshop Meeting Minutes 1.pdf
	PY24 Preliminary Budget Discussions QAs for Minutes.pdf

	4 - PacMtn Board of Directors Terms and Vacancies.pdf
	5 - PY24 Preliminary Budget.pdf
	Transmittal Memo - Operating MOD Budget.pdf
	Budget Prelim info summary-PY24.pdf
	Budget Prelim Summary PY24.pdf
	PY24 Budget
	Budget Comp Summary



